
Agency Name

7/14/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Lakeland Correctional Facility

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2021Bid Expiration Date

GAG./ 20022File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Lakeland Correctional Facility - PPD System Replacement Index Number

BOND %

Tower Pinkster

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Securadyne Systems Intermediate, dba/Allied Uni $1,306,370.00Bond

5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW

Wyoming MI 49519

5.00%

J & B Associates, LLC $1,369,527.00Bond

2340 W. M-61

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes

Centennial Electric, LLC $1,800,000.00Bond

2206 Lansing Road

Charlotte MI 48813

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $1,900,000.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

7/14/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/ Brimley State Park

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2021Bid Expiration Date

TAP./ 19154File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Brimley State Park - Toilet Shower Building Improvements Index Number

BOND %

Nowak & Fraus

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Power Construction Group, LLC $2,982,999.00Bond

1000 E. State Street

Cheboygan MI 49721

5.00%Yes

Tamarack Builders, Inc. $2,996,000.00Bond

P.O. Box 225

Lakeview MI 48850

5.00%Yes

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $3,149,038.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

7/14/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Facilities Statewide

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2021Bid Expiration Date

KSZ./ 21006File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope DNR Conservation Airport - Storage Building Demoliiton (#81142) Index Number

BOND %

Environmental Consulting & Technology

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Pitsch Companies $27,855.00Bond

675 Richmond Street, NW

Grand Rapids MI 49504

5.00%

Dore & Associates, Inc. $31,685.00Bond

900 Harry S. Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $38,145.13Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes

Cadence Construction, LLC $39,431.00Bond

841 Lakeshore Drive

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes

QDV Construction Services, LLC $46,000.00Bond

899 N. Wagner Road

Essexville MI 48732

5.00%Yes

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $59,169.20Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

7/14/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DEQ/Marshall Iron and Metal

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2021Bid Expiration Date

KSZ./ 15134File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 2

Scope In-situ Remediation Index Number

BOND %

AMEC Engineering & Consulting

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

44501

AST Environmental, Inc. $748,647.00Bond

70 Commercial Way

Springboro OH 45066

5.00%
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Agency Name

7/14/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

EGLE/Gratiot Metal

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 9/12/2021Bid Expiration Date

SAR./ 19371File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Gratiot Metal Site - Site Services Index Number

BOND %

DLZ Michigan

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Gentner Excavating, LLC $119,000.00Bond

7603 Munford Road

Ruth MI 48470

5.00%
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